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Gallup Dome, Inc.

Gallup, New Mexico

7"11-10-9 .

Mr. Al Greer
Aztec, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Greers

We are figuring on plugging and abandoning our well
as we have a deal pending whereby a new company would drill
a new hole.

You have a diagram of this well, showing 1780 ft
of seven inch casing, and approx 900 ft. of 4% inch drill
pipe stoekhin the hole. It may be that we may want to
go into this hole at a later date, therefore, in connection
with the plugging and abandoning, as per your specifications
T trust that you will keep this important fact in mind.

Also, will this require your presence? If so please
advise me as to when you want us to do this, a couple of
days in advance if possible. And I understand that there
are certain forms that you will want us to fill out. Could
you supply us with same? With kindest personal regards,

JF:




